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MEMORANDUM 

Contact Information 
Susan Walton 
(850) 245-0851 
Susan.Walton@fldoe.org 
DPS:  2009-09 

 
TO:   Community Involvement Director/Coordinator 
 
FROM:   Dr. Frances Haithcock 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2009 
 
SUBJECT:  FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF PARTNERS IN EDUCATION CONFERENCE 
  
It is my pleasure to announce the Florida Partners in Education Conference, hosted by the Florida 
Department of Education and the Florida Association of Partners in Education, which will take place 
April 15-17, 2009, at the Daytona Beach Hilton Resort, Daytona Beach, Florida. This year’s theme, 
“Stayin’ Alive 35,” is reflective of the association’s thirty-five year history of commitment to present the 
most current issues in education and community involvement.  
 
All district, school, and community personnel who are interested in enhancing community involvement in 
education are invited.  The workshops and general sessions feature nationally known speakers, as well as 
the state’s most knowledgeable practitioners.  Lunch and evening events will honor Florida’s Outstanding 
School Volunteers, superintendents for their support of volunteer/community programs, and exemplary 
business partners at the Commissioner’s Business Recognition Awards.  

For more information or to register, visit the Florida Partners in Education Web site at www.flpie.net or 
contact Susan Walton at the Bureau of Family and Community Outreach at Susan.Walton@fldoe.org. 

FH/sw  
 
cc: District School Superintendents  
 
 
 
 
 
 

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK 
CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
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